



converge.io
Office 5.02A
Mermaid House
2 Puddle Dock, London
EC4V 3DB
e hello@converge.io
t +44 20 3808 3115

Telecommunication Certification Body
UL International (UK) Ltd
Units 1-4, Horizon
Wade Road
Kingsland Business Park
Basingstoke
Hampshire
RG24 8AH
United Kingdom

Date: 09 / 26 / 2024

Subject: Permanent Confidentiality Request

Certification Application FCC ID: 2A7VH-CSL-101

To whom it may concern

Pursuant to Sections 0.457(d) and 0.459 of CFR 47, Octagon I/O Ltd request that the following information, provided to support the FCC application for the Signal Live hub v1, FCC ID: 2A7VH-CSL-101 be held permanently confidential:

- Schematics
- Block Diagrams
- Parts List
- Operational Description

The above material contains trade secrets not customarily released to public that are judged to have the potential to cause detriment to the applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. This information should not be available for public disclosure for an indefinite period of time.

Yours faithfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Gideon Farrell", with a long horizontal line extending to the right.

Gideon Farrell
CTO